

CHENIERE

Sabine Pass LNG, L.P.
9243 Gulf Beach Hwy
Cameron, LA 70631
Phone: (337) 569-7700
Fax: (337) 569-7711
Cheniere.com

February 12, 2026

By Email Only

February 12, 2026

Ms. Delores Francis, Esq.
Presiding Official
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
United States Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE
Washington, D.C. 20590

**Re: Sabine Pass LNG, L.P., CPF No. 4-2025-055-NOA
Withdrawal of Request for Hearing**

Dear Ms. Francis,

On November 14, 2025, Sabine Pass LNG, L.P., (Sabine Pass) submitted a Written Response to Notice of Amendment and a Request for Hearing, Preliminary Statement of Issues, and Request for Informal Meeting in response to a Notice of Amendment (NOA) issued on October 16, 2025. Sabine Pass requested that the presiding official delay scheduling a hearing to allow the parties sufficient time to convene a meeting to resolve the issues presented in the NOA. Consistent with this request, no hearing date has been set.

The parties have continued to meet to discuss the NOA. On February 11, 2026, Counsel for PHMSA's Southwest Region informed Sabine Pass that amended procedures submitted by Sabine Pass have resolved the concerns identified in the NOA and that PHMSA intends to close the NOA. Before formally closing the NOA, the Region Counsel requested that Sabine Pass withdraw its request for a hearing. Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.211(b), Sabine Pass withdraws its Request for a Hearing, conditioned on receiving confirmation that PHMSA has closed the NOA.

Respectfully submitted,



Stephen Dugat
Vice President and General Manager

CC: Timothy O'Shea, Esq., Attorney Advisor, Pipeline Safety Division (Timothy.O'Shea@dot.gov)
Bryan Lethcoe, Director, Southwest Region, PHMSA (Bryan.Lethcoe@DOT.gov)
Mike Weller, VP, Environmental, Regulatory Projects, and Managing Counsel
(Michael.weller@cheniere.com)
Jack Holden, Director, LNG Operations (jack.holden@cheniere.com)